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For Information Only 

Attached for your review is the CAO Monthly Financial Summary Report year-to-date as 
of September 16,2007 (covering Pay Periods 1 - 6). 

It is recommended that the Fire Commission receive and file this report, as it is being 
submitted for informational purposes only. 

Board report prepared by Sandra Ocon, Senior Management Analyst II, Financial 
Services Division, Bureau of Administrative Services. 

Attachment 



FORM GEN. 160 (Rev. 6-80) CITY OF LOS ANGELES 
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE 

October 15, 2007 

TO: Karen L. Sisson 
City Administrative Officer 

ATTN: Robert Kadomatsu, Senior Administrative Analyst II 

FROM: Fire Department 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL SUMMARY REPORT - September 2007 

Summary: 
Attached is the CAO Monthly Financial Summary Report year-to-date as of September 16, 2007 
(Pay Periods 1-6). 

As reported in the first financial status report, several of the Department's accounts continue to 
have structural deficits despite repeated budget requests to fully fund these accounts. 
Throughout the fiscal year the Department will continue the process of evaluating and 
prioritizing expenditures to ensure it remains within its allotted budget to the extent possible. It 
is very early in the fiscal year and many variables can cause the current financial situation to 
change and account projections to fluctuate. However, at this time the Department is projecting 
an overall deficit of $1 2.3 million. 

Salaw Accounts 
The Sworn Salary Accounts are interrelated and very complex. While we are projecting 
surpluses in several salary accounts, the Department started the 2007-08 Fiscal Year with 
structural deficits built in other salary accounts. As of pay period 6 the projected deficit in the 
salary accounts is $1 1 million. 

This deficit includes the final amount paid for the MOU 23 retro. The Department encumbered 
$12.3 million (from FY 2006-07) based on a projected 3% salary increase calculation. However, 
the actual amount paid was $15.7 million. The difference ($3.4 million) resulted from various 
changes to the new MOU that impacted the sworn salary accounts and increased the retro 
payment above the 3% base. Since negotiations are confidential, the Department was not 
informed of the additional financial impact until the new MOU was approved. The Adopted FY 
2006-07 budget did not include funding above the 3% level. 

The Sworn Salary Account 1012 is designed to be fully funded based on the total authorized 
positions. It is crucial that this account be fully funded since the salaries for all vacant platoon 
duty positions must be transferred to the Overtime Constant Staffing Account 1093. However, 
as stated during the N 2007-08 budget deliberations, Account 1012 was not fully funded 
therefore there is less funding for vacant platoon duty positions available to transfer to Account 
1093 contributing to the Constant Staffing Account 1093 salary deficit. At this time we are 
projecting a surplus of $8.3 million in Account 1012 due to vacant platoon duty positions. 

The Overtime Constant Staffing Account 1093 continues to be underfunded and has a structural 
deficit. This Account was not fully funded in FY 2006-07 and this deficit has carried forward into 
FY 2007-08. As of pay period 6 the estimated deficit is $18.3 million with 228 platoon duty 
vacancies. There are numerous variables in this account and a change in one of these 
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variables can increase or decrease the projected deficit each pay period. The Department 
normally requests salary surpluses from Accounts 1012 and 1098 to be transferred in the year- 
end financial status report to partially offset the projected deficit in this account. The Sworn 
Salary accounts are interrelated and adjustments between salary accounts are always 
necessary. 

The General Overtime Account 1090 is projected to have a $908,912 deficit at year-end. A 
transfer of $295,000 was requested in the previous monthly financial report to cover overtime 
use through February 2008. The Department must use a substantial amount of overtime to 
cover vacancies in the positions that provide fleet maintenance. If overtime is not used, then 
fleet may have to be put out of service and create a problem in responding to emergencies. 

The Sworn Overtime Account 1092 is projected to have a $1.5 million deficit at year-end. The 
deficit could change depending on any responses to major brush fires during the fiscal year. 
This account has had an average' shortfall of $2.2 million in the past several years. These 
accounts have built-in structural deficits that the Department has had to mitigate despite budget 
requests to fully fund these Accounts. 

Expense Accounts 
The Field Equipment Expense Account 3090 continues to be underfunded due to the increase 
in cost for and number of auto parts necessary to keep our fleet in service. The projected 
deficit at year-end is $1.3 million. An increase and ongoing need for additional, unfunded boat 
repair expenditures is also a factor in the projected deficit. The average deficit in this Account in 
FY 2002-03, 2003-04 and 2004-05 was $800,000. However, in FY 2005-06 and 2006-07 an 
additional $1.2 million was transferred each fiscal year into this account to keep the fleet 
service. Despite yearly budget requests, this account continues to be underfunded. 

Revenue 
The revenue for fiscal year 2007-2008 is anticipated to be $1 18.6 million or $500,000 more than 
the $1 18.1 million revenue in the Budget. The projected revenue increase is due to an increase 
in fees for High Rise, Ambulance Rates and the Hourly Rate Fees that are not approved at this 
time, but it is anticipated that Council will approve soon. 

Conclusion: 
Due to the nature of and numerous factors that impact our salary accounts it is difficult to 
conclude with certainty the Department's salary accounts final year-end balance. 'The 
Department will continue to reviewed all accounts to find possible alternatives to end the fiscal 
year on target to the extent possible while maintaining the health and safety of firefighters 
fulfilling its obligations of providing fire protection and emergency medical services to the 
residents of the City of Los Angeles. 

DOUGLAS L. BARRY 
Fire Chief 
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Attachments: 
Attachment I : 2007-08 Monthly Financial Summary 
Attachment 2: Monthly Financial Analysis 
Attachment 3: Salary Projection Model 
Attachment 4: 2007-08 Employment Level Report 
Attachment 5: LAFD Revenue Estimates 


































